

Pre-Entry Coalition Partner Directory

MISSION

THE PRE-ENTRY PARTNERSHIP IS A **CITY-WIDE NETWORK OF ORGANIZATIONS PROVIDING ESSENTIAL SERVICES IN PHILADELPHIA** WHO ARE COMMITTED TO CREATING COMMUNITY RESPONSES AS **ALTERNATIVES TO THE CRIMINAL LEGAL SYSTEM.**

PARTNERS **COLLABORATE BY SHARING REFERRALS AND INFORMATION** TO ACHIEVE THE BEST CASE AND LIFE OUTCOMES FOR OUR COMMON CLIENTS.

OUR LOCAL COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS PROVIDE RESOURCES TO **ADDRESS INDIVIDUAL NEEDS FROM THE MOMENT OF ARREST**

TO HELP OUR CLIENTS BUILD STABILITY AND TO HELP OUR NEIGHBORHOODS BUILD A SAFER AND STRONGER COMMUNITY.

Table of Contents

(Click on link below to go to each category in the directory)

Case Management

Drug & Alcohol Treatment

Education & Employment Services

Food & Clothing

Housing

Legal Services

Medical Services

Mental & Behavioral Health Services

Mentorship

Parenting

Peer Support/Hotline

Other Services

CASE MANAGEMENT

CASE IVIAIVAGEIVIEIVI							
Organization	Services Provided	Service Hours	Contact Name	Contact Email	Contact Phone Number		
Action Wellness - Linkage and Engagement After Prison (LEAP) Program 3600 Market Street, 6th Fl, Philadelphia, PA 19104	Case Management for opioid use For recently incarcerated	Mon-Fri 9am-5pm	Danielle Rivera Dorsche Krevitz	DRivera@ActionWellness.org DKrevitz@actionwellness.org	(267) 930 - 6389 (215) 981-3361 (215) 981-0088 ask for the Engagement Team.		
Action Wellness - The Philadelphia Linkage Program (PLP) 1216 Arch St, 6th Fl., Philadelphia, PA 19107	Case Management for HIV For recently incarcerated	Mon-Fri 9am-5pm	Odessa Summers Dorsche Krevitz	OSummers@ActionWellness.org DKrevitz@actionwellness.org	(215) 981 - 3302 (215) 981-3361 (215) 981-0088 ask for the Engagement Team.		
Chosen 300 3959 Lancaster Ave. Phila., PA 19104	Case Management for Homeless, Elderly, Low Income Families	Virtual (by appointment only)	Alesha Thomas	admin@chosen300.org	215-243-0300		
Fruits of the Family Table (Delaware County & Philadelphia County)	Case Management NO insurance required Need access to Zoom	Mon-Fri 9am-6-pm (Saturdays, by appointment only)	Sharell Wilson	swilsontft@gmail.com (or referrals via <u>www.fruitsofthefamily.</u> org/partnerwithus)	(267) 410-6188 (cell) (215) 606-3554 (main number)		
Institute for Community Justice (ICJ) @ Fight 1207 Chestnut St., 2nd floor Philadelphia, PA 19107	Case Management	9am-5pm During COVID- by appointment Limited walk-in	Ebonee Allen	icj@fight.org eallen@fight.org	215-525-0460 833-763-4448 24-hour toll free number		
Maternity Care Coalition - MOMobile Rapid Engagement (MRE) Program 2000 Hamilton Street, Suite 205, Phila, PA 19130	Home visiting & Case- management Parenting support for pregnant & parents w/ child under 1	8am-5pm	Colette Green, Senior Director of Program	CGreen@MaternityCareCoalition.org	hotline number: 267- 857-8600		
Maternity Care Coalition - Fatherhood Iniative Program 841 Hungting Park Ave. Phila, PA 19124	Case management, Parenting English & Spanish speaking Fathers of children <18 months N/NE Philly	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm *if father has other availability, it can be adjusted case by case	Constantino Petru Gerena	cpetrugerena@maternitycarecoalition.org	215-510-4613		
New Leash on Life 4326 Frankford Ave Phila. PA. 19124	Skills Training Life Skills and Career Readiness Wrap Around Case Management No convictions for arson, animal abuse, or sexual offenses	Varies by program Must be referred by Partner Stakeholder agencies	Phoebe Baum , LSW Social Service Advocate (YARP) Jenna Tarrant , LSW Returning Citizens' Advocate (Prison Program)	phoebe@newleashonlife-usa,org jenna@newleashonlife-usa.org			
Sunday Breakfast Rescue Missions 302 N. 13th Street, Phila, PA 19107	Case Management for men facing homelessness	By Appointment	Kelly Hammond Erin Linden Sam Beckett	khammond@sundaybreakfast.org erin@sundaybreakfast.org sbeckett@sundaybreakfast.org	215-922-6400		

DRUG & ALCOHOL TREATMENT

	DIVOC	J & AL	COHOL	INCAHAICIAI	
Organization	Services Provided	Service Hours	Contact Name	Contact Email	Contact Phone Number
Eagleville Hospital 100 Eagleville Road, Eagleville, PA 19403	Drug & Alcohol detox/rehab	24 hours/day 7days/week	Alison Mullen	amullen@eagleville.org; courtadmissions@eagleville.org	610-635-7523
First Stop Recovery 2422 Kensington Ave., Phila, PA, 19125	Drug and Alcohol Treatment (residential)	Mon-Sun 8am- 9pm	Frank Aikens (phone preferred)	frankaikens7@gmail.com bonnie@wedorecovery.org	267-600-7305 (215) 917-7474
Hope 4 Every Living Person Victory Outreach Church 735 E. Westmoreland St., Phila PA 19134	Residential treatment and recovery house (up to 1 year); (No sexual offense convictions)	24/7	Pastor Joseph Bishop	pastorjoseph@hope4everylivingperson.org	office: 215-600-6102 cell: 267-339-4190
PHMC (Public Health Management Corporation) 1500 Market Street Suite 1500, Phila, PA 19102	Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT) All forms of insurance Spanish speaking	Mon-Fri 8:30am- 5pm	Adam Fussaro Kareema Nunley	afussaro@phmc.org knunley@phmc.org	Adam Fussaro 267-398- 0247 Kareema Nunley 445-444-6364
PHMC (Public Health Management oration) - Chances 1200 Callowhill St Phila PA 19123	Intensive Outpatient (IOP) (Medecaid only) On site child care available	Mon-Fri 9am-4: 30pm	Nathalie Hand Laurn Veznedaroglu	nhand@phmc.org lveznedaroglu@phmc.org	215-923-0751
PHMC (Public Health Management Corporation) - Pathways to Recovery 2301 E Allegheny Ave, Phila, PA 19134	Partial Hosptialization Program (PHP) (Medicaid only)		Denise Botcheos	dbotcheos@phmc.org	215-910-2500
Prevention Point 2913 Kensington Avenue, Phila, PA 19134	STEP Clinic Medication Assisted Management (MAT) Syringe Exchange Program (SSP) Overdose prevention, suboxone	STEP: Mon, Tues, Thurs 9am-3pm; Wed 9am-1pm; Fri 11am-3pm SSP: Mon-Fri 12pm-3:30pm for main building (hours differ for different locations)	STEP: Kaelee Shepherd Syringe Exchange: Andres Freire	kaelee@ppponline.org andres@ppponline.org	267-872-9195; 215-634- 5272 ext. 1122 Syringe SSP service line: 267-324-1593
Stop and Surrender Inc 2522 W. Huntingdon Street, Phila, PA 19132	Intensive Outpatient Treatment (IOP) and Recovery Housing Phila Resident; Medicaid Eligible No sexual offense or arson conviction	Mon-Fri 8am- 10pm, Sat by appt.	George Thomas, III	gthomas@stopandsurrenderinc.com; gthomas.snsinc@verizon.net	215-225-4626, 267-701- 0144

DRUG & ALCOHOL TREATMENT

	DIVOC	J & AL	COHOL	IIILAIIVILIAI	
Organization	Services Provided	Service Hours	Contact Name	Contact Email	Contact Phone Number
Wedge Recovery Center 3609 N Broad St. Phila, PA 19140 4913 North Broad Street, Phila, PA 19141 6701 North Broad Street, Phila, PA 19126 2009 South Broad Street, Phila, PA 19148 4243 Frankford Ave, Phila, PA 19124 1939 S. Juniper Street Phila, PA 19148 3604 Germantown Avenue, Phila, PA 19140	Drug & Alcohol Treatment Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT)	Mon-Fri 8am-5pm	Walter Davis	wdavis@wedgepc.com	Call center: 215-276- 3922
Women's Institute for Family Health 5936 Chestnut St, Phila, PA 19139	Medicaid/medicare/ private insurance accepted Drug and Alcohol, Mental Health assessments, Outpatient, Gambling disorder (No admission if under influence, enrolled in treatment, or severe MH with psycotropic meds)		Laura Roache, Director	lauraroache@aol.com	215-747-2391

Education & Employment Services

	Luucatio		picyiii	ent Services	
Organization	Services Provided	Service Hours	Contact Name	Contact Email	Contact Phone Number
Congreso 216 West Somerset St. Phila, PA 19133	Job support	8:30am-5pm	Rafael Arismendi	arismendir@congreso.net	215-763-8870
E3 (Employment, Empowerment, and Education)			Jamier Jones	jamier.jones@temple.edu	267.368.2577
Frontline Dads 410 N. 34th Street, Phila PA 19104	Job support, life skills workshops	Mon-Fri 9am-5pm	Reuben Jones	frontlinedads@aol.com	(267) 414-4764
Fruits of the Family Table	Life Skills Workshops, Community Service Partnerships Need access to Zoom	Mon-Fri 9am-6-pm (Saturdays, by appointment only)	Sharell Wilson	swilsontft@gmail.com	(267) 410-6188 (cell) (215) 606-3554 (main number)
Institute for Community Justice (ICJ) @ Fight 1207 Chestnut St., 2nd floor Phila, PA 19107	Employment	General Operating 9am-5pm During COVID- by appointment Limited walk-in available 24-hour toll free number	Ebonee Allen	icj@fight.org eallen@fight.org	215-525-0460 1-833-763-4448
Institute for Development of African American Youth Inc. (IDAAY) 2305 N Broad Street, Phila PA 19132	Main College Bound Program, In Home Supervision Program, Don't Fall down in the Hood Program		Dr. Archye Leacock	aleacock@idaay.org	215-901-6976
Impact Services 1952 E. Allegheny Ave. Phila, PA 19134	Job Support PA Corrections referrals only (Dept of Corrections, Community Corrections, or Probation/Parole)	Mon-Fri 9am-5pm	Joseph Douglas	jdouglas@impactservices.org	215-739-1600, ext. 192
JEVS Human Services - STRIVE Future Leaders 112 N. Broad St. 9th Floor Phila, PA 19102	Ages 18-24 only, Justice Involved Career mentoring, Job readiness training, Job/educational placement assistance, GED prep/testing, Homework help/tutoring, Occupational skills, certifications, Paid internships, Service learning No sexual offense convictions	8am-5pm	Jamaine Jackson Nigel Bowe	Jamaine.Jackson@jevs.org Nigel.Bowe@jevs.org	J: 215-375-2493 N: 215-290-0558
Mothers in Charge	Job readiness skills, resume writing, transitional life skills, Thinking for a Change program	Currently virtual Once open, 9am-7pm	Dorothy Johnson- Speight	momsforpeace@aol.com	267-228-4001
New Leash on Life 4326 Frankford Ave Phila. PA. 19124	Skills Training Life Skills and Career Readiness Wrap Around Case Management No convictions for arson, animal abuse, or sexual offenses	Varies by program Must be referred by Partner Stakeholder agencies	Phoebe Baum , LSW Social Service Advocate (YARP) Jenna Tarrant , LSW Returning Citizens' Advocate (Prison Program)	phoebe@newleashonlife-usa,org jenna@newleashonlife-usa.org	

Education & Employment Services

Organization	Services Provided	Service Hours	Contact Name	Contact Email	Contact Phone Number
One Day At A Time 2532 N. Broad Street, Phila, PA. 19132	Job support Primarily those facing substance abuse or homelessness	24/7	Malik Ronald Williams	Malik.odaat@gmail.com	(215) 226-7860
PA CareerLink 1617 JFK Blvd. Phila PA	Job Support, Workforce Development	8:30pm-4pm	Christopher Gibbs	CGibbs@pacareerlinkphl.org	484-381-0438
PAR (People Advancing Reintegration) Recycle Works	Paid OJT (on the job training), Digital and financial literacy, employment coaching, resume building, forklift certification training, mindfulness training, conflict	Mon-Fri 9am-5pm	Maurice Jones	mqjones@par-recycleworks.org	267-335-5455
Philadelphia Unemployment Project – Unemployment Information Center 112 N. Broad St, Floor 11, Phila, PA 19102	Job Support, transportation services for reverse commute, unemployment compensation support Bilingual English-Spanish staff	Mon-Fri 9am-5pm	Scott Williams	swilliams@philaup.org	215-557-0822 x 100
Philly Auto & Parole 5224 Woodland Ave, Phila, PA 19143	Fee for classes Career mentoring, Job readiness training, Job/ducational placement assistance, GED prep/testing, Homework help/tutoring, Occupational skills, industry certifications, Paid internships, Service learning No sexual offense convictions	Mon-Fri 9am-5pm	Jermaine Womack	phillysautoandparole@yahoo.com	267-255-8834
Sisters Returning Home 302 West School House, 2nd Fl, Phila, PA 19144	Female only Financial Literacy Workshops, Work Readiness Training in Hospitality	Mon-Thurs 9am-3pm	Anita Williams	operations@sistersreturninghome.org	215-900-4202
Valley Youth House - Achieving Independence Center 1415 North Broad Street, Suite 100, Phila, PA 19122	Job support, Education Primarily age 14-24 LGBTQ youth facing homelessness, housing insecurity	Mon, Tues, Thurs 10am-6pm Wed, Fri 9am-5pm	Lennie Grant	Lgrant@aicenter.us	215-574-9194
Why Not Prosper 717 E. Chelten Avenue, Phila, PA 19144	Women only Job training and certifications	24/7	Rev Michelle Simmons	whynotprosper@aol.com	610-715-1113

Food & Clothing

			U U . U	8	
Organization	Services Provided	Service Hours	Contact Name	Contact Email	Contact Phone Number
Chosen 300 CC: 1116 Spring Garden St. Phila. PA 19123 West: 3959 Lancaster Ave. Phila PA 19104 Pottstown: 150 N. Hanover St. Pottstown PA 19464	Food	CC: Mon, Wed, and Fri 6pm-6:45pm, Sat 5pm-5: 45pm, Sun 9:30am-10: 30am (at Love Park 1500 Arch St.) West: Mon and Fri 6pm- 6:45pm Pottstown: Tues 6pm, Sat 5pm	Sherica Douglas	sdouglas@chosen300.org	215-765-9807
Frontline Dads 410 N. 34th Street, Phila PA 19104	Food Bank	Sat 11:30am-1pm	Reuben Jones	frontlinedads@aol.com	(267) 414-4764 484-532-8777
Hope 4 Every Living Person Victory Outreach Church, 735 E. Westmoreland St. PA 19134	Food pantry	Wed 11am-4pm	Pastor Joseph Bishop	pastorjoseph@hope4everylivingperson.org	office: 215-600-6102 cell: 267-339-4190
Pathways to Housing 5201 Old York Rd, Phila, PA 19141	Food assistance Referrals from HUD	Mon-Fri 9am-5pm	Maurice Clark	mclark@pathwaystohousingpa.org	215-390-1500
Philly Auto & Parole 5224 Woodland Ave, Phila, PA 19143	Food & Dog/Cat food	Tues 12pm-4pm	Jermaine Womack	phillysautoandparole@yahoo.com	267-255-8834
Sunday Breakfast Rescue Missions 302 N 13th St, Phila, PA 19107	To-Go Meals, Clothing Primarily for those facing homeless	To-Go Meals: Daily 5pm- 5:30pm Clothing: Mon-Fri 9am- 5pm	Julio Arroyo	jarroyo@sundaybreakfast.org	215-922-6400
The Village of Arts and Humanities 2544 Germantown Ave, Phila PA 19133	Food distribution	Thurs 10-12pm	Michaela Pommells	michaela@villagearts.org	
Valley Youth House 1500 Sansom Street, 300A, Phila, PA 19102	Food and Clothing (serves youth 14- 21 years experiencing homelessness)	Tues 12pm-3pm	Alyssa Weinfurtner	aweinfurtner@valleyyouthhouse.org	Emergency services: 1-888-468-7315
Prevention Point Ruth St & E Clearfield St., Phila, PA 19134	Food	Mon-Sat 12pm-3pm	Clayton Ruley	clayton@ppponline.org	215-634-5272

Housing

riousing							
Organization	Services Provided	Service Hours	Contact Name	Contact Email	Contact Phone Number		
Congreso 216 West Somerset St. Phila, PA 19133	Housing Support Spanish speakers welcome	8:30am-5pm	Hildaliz Escalante	escalanteh@congreso.net	215-763-8870		
Impact Services 1952 E. Allegheny Ave. Phila, PA 19134	Housing Support PA Corrections referrals only (Dept of Corrections, Community Corrections, or Probation/Parole)	Mon-Fri 9am-5pm	Joseph Douglas	jdouglas@impactservices.org	215-739-1600, ext. 192		
PAR (People Advancing Reintegration) Recycle Works	Housing Assistance, step-by-step application filing No sexual offense convictions	Mon-Fri 9am-5pm	Maurice Jones	mqjones@par-recycleworks.org	267-335-5455		
Pathways to Housing 5201 Old York Rd, Phila, PA 19141	Housing Referrals from HUD	Mon-Fri 9am-5pm	Maurice Clark	mclark@pathwaystohousingpa.org	215-390-1500		
Philadelphia Unemployment Project - Unemployment Information Center 112 N. Broad St - Floor 11 - Phila, PA 19102	Housing Counseling for foreclosure or eviction	Mon-Fri 9am-5pm	Scott Williams	swilliams@philaup.org	215-557-0822 x 100		
Prevention Point 2913 Kensington Avenue, Phila, PA 19134	Shelter with permanent, low- barrier beds Referrals from city street outreach	24/7	Kate Perch	katie@ppponline.org	215-634-5272		
Sunday Breakfast Rescue Missions	Men's Emergency Shelter & Transitional Housing, Permanent Housing for Senior Men		Erin Linden Sam Beckett	erin@sundaybreakfast.org sbeckett@sundaybreakfast.org	215-922-6400		
Valley Youth House 1500 Sansom Street, 300A, Phila, PA 19102	Housing, Emergency Services Primarily age 14-24 LGBTQ youth facing homelessness, housing insecurity	Mon, Tues, Thurs 10am-6pm Wed, Fri 9am-5pm	Kristy Schneider Selena Tucker	aweinfurtner@valleyyouthhouse.org Kschneider@valleyyouthhouse.org, stucker@valleyyouthhouse.org	Emergency: 1- 888-468-7315 Housing: 215-935- 3180		
Why Not Prosper 717 E. Chelten Avenue, Phila, PA 19144	Women only Recovery Housing (case management, drug and alcohol treatment, group counseling)	24/7	Rev Michelle Simmons	whynotprosper@aol.com	610-715-1113		

Legal Services

20801 201 11003							
Organization	Services Provided	Service Hours	Contact Name	Contact Email	Contact Phone Number		
Chosen 300 CC 1116 Spring Garden St. Phila. PA 19123	Expungment Services	Mon 5:30pm-7: 30pm	Sherica Douglas	sdouglas@chosen300.org	215-765-9807		
Homeless Advocacy Project	Legal services, help obtain birth Certificates, Social	Mon-Fri 9am-5pm	Evan Dubchansky	edubchansky@haplegal.org	215-523-9595		
JEVS Human Services The Choice is Yours 112 N. Broad St. 3rd Floor., Phila, PA 19102	Diversion Services Age 18-24, first time non- violent offense only Referrals by DA office only	8am-5pm	George Clark Nigel Bowe	George.clark@jevs.org Nigel.Bowe@jevs.org	George: 267-238- 3963 Nigel: 215-290- 0558		
Police Assisted Diversion (PAD) Office 707 East Alleghany Ave, Phila, PA 19134	Legal Services Walk-in or referred by PAD trained police only	Mon-Fri 8am – 11pm	John Phillips, program coordinator	Jon@ppponline.org	215-305-8426 ext. 4001		
X-Offenders for Community Empowerment 2227 North Broad Street Phila, PA 19132	Help with state pardon process, employment support		Wayne Jacobs	exempowerment@gmail.com jacobs19132@gmail.com	215-668-8477		

Medical Services

		viculcai	SCIVIC		
Organization	Services Provided	Service Hours	Contact Name	Contact Email	Contact Phone Number
Congreso 216 West Somerset St. Phila, PA 19133	Medical Services Spanish speakers welcome Sliding scale available Serving all regardless of insurance or documentation status	8:30am-5pm	Judith Emmons	fergusonj@congreso.net	215-763-8870
Institute for Community Justice (ICJ) @ Fight 1207 Chestnut St., 2nd floor Phila, PA 19107	Primary Care, Dental, Pediatrics	General Operating 9am-5pm During COVID- by appointment Limited walk-in available 24-hour toll free number	Ebonee Allen	icj@fight.org eallen@fight.org	215-525-0460 1-833-763-4448
Sunday Breakfast Rescue Missions	Medical Services for current guests only	By Appointment			215-922-6400
PHMC (Public Health Management Corporation) Care Clinic 1200 Callowhill St. Phila PA 19123	Medical Services (primary care, dental, HIV, Hep C) Accept clients with any insurance or no insurance	Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm	Diana Stokes- Bacon	dstokesbacon@phmc.org	(215) 825-8220
PHMC (Public Health Management Corporation) Care Clinic Mary Howard Health Center 125 S 9th St, Phila, PA 19107	Medical Services (primary care, dental, HIV, Hep C, Homeless) Accept clients with any insurance or no insurance	Mon-Fri 7am-4pm	Tracy Berry	tberry@phmc.org	(215) 592-4500
Prevention Point 2913 Kensington Avenue, Phila, PA 19134	Viral Hep C Clinic	Hep C: Mon-Thurs 9am- 5pm, Fri 12pm-5pm	Chad Gurdgiel	chadgurdgiel@ppponline.org	267-438-7313
Prevention Point 2913 Kensington Avenue, Phila, PA 19134	HCV & HIV Testing	Mon-Thurs 10a,-4pm, Fri 12pm-3:30pm	Luis Couvertier	luis@ppponline.org	
Prevention Point 2913 Kensington Avenue, Phila, PA 19134	Wound Care Clinic MCM PrEP CLinic	Wound Care: Mon, Tues, Fri 12pm-4pm MCM, PrEP: Mon-Thurs 9am-5pm, Fri 12pm- 5pm	PrEP: Nick Tatakis	nicholas@ppponline.org	215-268-2993

Mental & Behavioral Health

Organization	Services Provided	Service Hours	Contact Name	Contact Email	Contact Phone Number
Eagleville Hospital 100 Eagleville Road, Eagleville, PA 19403	Mental Health and Psych Services	24 hours/day 7days/week	Alison Mullen	amullen@eagleville.org; courtadmissions@eagleville.org	610-635-7523
Frontline Dads 410 N. 34th Street, Phila PA 19104	Anger Management classes	Mon-Fri 9am- 5pm	Reuben Jones	frontlinedads@aol.com	(267) 414-4764
I'm FREE - Females Reentering Empowering Each Other, Inc.	Women only Cognitive Behavioral Therapy (CBT), trauma, mindfulness	Mon-Fri 9-5 Remote	Petrena Young	imfreeonline@gmail.com	(267) 281-3733
Joseph J. Peter's Institute 100 South Broad Street, 17th Floor, Phila, PA 19110	Individual/Family Therapy & Psychiatric Services for survivors of trauma Medicaid, Magellan, self- pay	Mon-Fri 8: 30am-5pm	Lucca Pelliccia	lpelliccia@jjp.org	215.701.1560 ext. 5034
Joseph J. Peter's Institute 1211 Chestnut Street, 5th Floor, Phila, PA 19107	Group/Family Therapy for treatment of sexual behavioral problems Medicaid, Magellan, self- pay	Mon-Fri 8: 30am-5pm	Nancy Ngo	nngo@jjpi.phmc.org	215-665-8670 ext. 5105
NET Mental Health 499 N. 5th Street, Suite D, Phila, PA 19123	Mental Health Services		Akera Young Ron Romanelli	akera.young@net-centers.org ronald.romanelli@net-centers.org	215.408.4944
PHMC (Public Health Management Corporation) 1500 Market Street Suite 1500, Phila, PA 19102	Mental Health Services	Mon-Fri 8: 30am-5pm	Adam fussaro Kareema Nunley	knunley@phmc.org	267-398-0247
Sankofa Healing Studio	Holistic Body-BAsed Therapy, Art/Play Therapy, EMDR, Brainspotting, Hip-Hop Therapy Short-term treatment	varies, appointment only currently virtual	Jacqui Johnson	jacqui@sankofahealingstudio.org	(215) 802-3533

Mentorship

Wichtership						
Organization	Services Provided	Service Hours	Contact Name	Contact Email	Contact Phone Number	
Frontline Dads 410 N. 34th Street, Phila PA 19104	Mentorship for age 12- 17	Mon-Fri 9am-5pm	Reuben Jones	frontlinedads@aol.com	(267) 414-4764	
Institute for Community Justice (ICJ) @ Fight 1207 Chestnut St., 2nd floor Phila, PA 19107	MANN UP support group for those impacted by mass incarceration	General Operating 9am-5pm During COVID- by appointment Limited walk-in available 24-hour toll free number	Ebonee Allen	icj@fight.org eallen@fight.org	215-525-0460 1-833-763-4448	
Impact Services 1952 E. Allegheny Ave. Phila, PA 19134	Mentorship PA Corrections referrals only (Dept of Corrections, Community Corrections, or Probation/Parole)	Mon-Fri 9am-5pm	Joseph Douglas	jdouglas@impactservices.org	215-739-1600, ext. 192	
Sisters Returning Home 302 West School House, 2nd Fl, Phila, PA 19144	Mentorship Female only	Mon-Thurs 9am-3pm	Anita Williams	operations@sistersreturninghome.org	215-900-4202	
The Rebuilding a Village Foundation 1650 Market Street Suite 3607 Phila, Pa. 19103	Youth mentorship		Mustafa Clement	eclmnt@yahoo.com	267-969-0813	
Valley Youth House - Achieving Independence Center 1415 North Broad St, Suite 100, Phila, PA 19122	Youth mentorship Age 14-24 Primarily LGBTQ youth with DHS history, out of placement, with housing concerns	Mon, Tues, Thurs 10am-6pm Wed, Fri 9am-5pm	Lennie Grant	Lgrant@aicenter.us	215-574-9194	

Parenting

		Pa	rentir	ig	
Organization	Services Provided	Service Hours	Contact Name	Contact Email	Contact Phone Number
Congreso 216 West Somerset St. Phila, PA 19133	Parenting Classes Spanish Speakers welcome	8:30am-5pm	Doris Acevedo	acevedod@congreso.net	215-763-8870
Dear Black Fathers P.O. Box 25279, Phila, PA 19119	Virtual and in-person groups Mindfulness, Power of Purpose, Compassion Resilience Primarily for Black Fathers, also space for Black mothers, LGBTQ, at-risk youth, senior citizens, mixed-race, men of color	Mon-Thurs (6-8pm) Sat (10-Noon) and occasionally Sunday (1pm-3pm)	Mabari Byrd, Founder	dearblackfathers@gmail.com	(267) 323-0484
Focus on Fathers 1500 Market Street, 14th Floor	Virtual Parenting Education, fatherhood supports	Mon – Fri, twice weekly, 1 hour each day	Larry Woody	lwoody@phmc.org	267-765-2361
Frontline Dads 410 N. 34th Street, Phila PA 19104	Parenting Classes	Mon-Fri 9am-5pm	Reuben Jones	frontlinedads@aol.com	(267) 414-4764
Institute for Community Justice (ICJ) @ Fight 1207 Chestnut St., 2nd floor Phila, PA 19107	Parenting classes	General Operating 9am-5pm During COVID- by appointment Limited walk-in available 24-hour toll free number	Ebonee Allen	icj@fight.org eallen@fight.org	215-525-0460 1-833-763-4448
Institute for Development of African American Youth Inc. (IDAAY) 2305 N Broad Street, Phila PA 19132	Young Fathers United Program		Dr. Archye Leacock	aleacock@idaay.org	215-901-6976
Maternity Care Coalition - MOMobile Rapid Engagement (MRE) Program 2000 Hamilton Street, Suite 205, Phila, PA 19130	Home visiting, Case- management, Baby supplies, Parenting education and support For those pregnant or parenting child under age 1	8am-5pm	Colette Green, Senior Director of Programs	CGreen@MaternityCareCoalition.org	hotline number: 267-857-8600
Maternity Care Coalition - Fatherhood Iniative Program 841 Hunting Park Ave. Phila, PA 19124	Fathers and Father Figures living with babies Case management, parenting groups, workshops, referrals	Mon-Fri 8am-4pm *can be adjusted case by case	Constantino Petru Gerena	cpetrugerena@maternitycarecoalition.org	215-510-4613

Peer Support/Hotline

Organization	Services Provided	Service Hours	Contact Name	Contact Email	Contact Phone Number					
Frontline Dads 410 N. 34th Street, Phila PA 19104	Violence Prevention (youth)	Mon-Fri 9am-5pm	Reuben Jones	frontlinedads@aol.com	(267) 414-4764					
Frontline Dads 410 N. 34th Street, Phila PA 19104	domestic violence support group	Mon-Fri 9am-5pm	Reuben Jones	frontlinedads@aol.com	(267) 414-4764					
Mothers in Charge	grief support	Currently virtual once office opens: 9am-7pm	Dorothy Johnson- Speight	momsforpeace@aol.com	267-228-4001					
Prevention Point 2913 Kensington Avenue, Phila, PA 19134	Safe Space for those who identify as female, femme, transfeminine, non-binary, two-spirt, and agender	Wed 6pm-9pm	Jesse Bekka	jessica@ppponline.org rebeccabongiovanni@ppponline.org						
Why Not Prosper TeleServices	hotline	24/7			1-866-263-6695					

Other Services

Organization	Services Provided	Service Hours	Contact Name	Contact Email	Contact Phone Number
Chosen 300 CC: 1116 Spring Garden St. Phila. PA 19123 West: 3959 Lancaster Ave. PA 19104	Barber Services	CC: Every 2nd Monday West: Every 4th Monday	Sherica Douglas	sdouglas@chosen300.org	215-765-9807
Philadelphia Citywide Coalition Project	Community services, Information, Resources	9am-8pm	Mrs. Brown	info_pccp@aol.com	215-839-6130
The Village of Arts and Humanities 2544 Germantown Ave, Phila PA 19133	Hot Spot Library, Youth Arts Internship Program Broz Night (writing letters to incarcerated people) Civic Power Studio (media studio w/ recording time)	9:30am-5pm	Michaela Pommells	michaela@villagearts.org	
Urban League	Workforce Development Housing Counseling Youth & Education		Tomas Varela	tvarela@urbanleaguephila.org	215-985-3220, ext 214